Attachment D – Pricing Matrix 
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NOTE:  See section 4.6 Bidder’s Proposal PART V – Cost for submission requirements and additional instructions related to the Cost Proposal.

Questions/Pricing Forms for Each Component

D.1.  Core Depository, Controlled Disbursement, and Electronic Payment Services

D.2.  Lockbox Services

D.3.  Merchant Card Processing Services

A. The following pricing questions only have to be answered once if you are bidding for more than one part of this RFP.  However, if the response is not the same for both or all parts, please specify.

The volumes on D1 and D2 are to be used as a guideline.  Declining volumes of checks issued and lockbox payments processed are expected as the use of EFT’s and web based payment processing is expanded in the State of Vermont payments processes.

1. Can the State of Vermont compensate your financial institution for services by explicit fees, compensating collected balances or a combination of the two?  Describe any limitations or policies related to compensation methods.

2. What is your financial institution's compensation horizon for fee compensation?  How frequently must any undercompensation be resolved?  How regularly must full compensation be made?  Does this also apply to fee-balance combinations?

3. If compensating balances are used: how long can excess balances be rolled over to be used for future compensation?  Does this also apply to fee-balance combinations?

4. If charges are paid by explicit fees, describe how fee payments are made, including acceptable payment methods and timing.

5. Provide the formula for conversion of fee for service charges to balance requirements for compensation.  What was the earnings credit rate used in preparing the compensating balance estimate for the proposal?  Note that the compensating balance formula should use an average daily ledger balance without further adjustment for float.  If another, methodology is used, or float factored in to arrive at a tiered earnings credit (see below), please show adjustments for float/funds availability.

6. How is your financial institution's monthly earnings credit rate derived?  If tiered, please state the structure?  If an adjustment is made for “Required Reserve Balances”, state the rate.  Provide historical rates for the past year.

7. If the service charge used in the calculations are different for fee for service and balance compensation, please explain.

8. Does your financial institution charge for daily ledger and/or collected balance overdrafts if the average ledger and/or collected balance in the account for the month is positive?  If so, what rate is used?

9. Describe how your financial institution would calculate charges related to cash overdraft positions.
10. How long will your financial institution guarantee the prices shown in the proposal? Describe historical pricing levels, annual price changes and any other aspects of your financial institution's pricing policies that are applicable to this proposal.

11. If the State of Vermont were to pay by compensating balances instead of fees, would per unit cost be different?  If yes, please explain.

B.  Positive Pay Accounts – Yearly Check Volume

	AGENCY/ACCOUNT
	FY 2010 ESTIMATED VOLUME

	Vendor
	200,000

	Payroll
	5,200

	Office of Child Support
	170,000

	Dept for Children and Families
	65,000

	Tax Refund 
	11,000

	Municipal Employees Retirement DBP
	2,500

	State Employees Retirement DBP
	3,300

	Teachers Retirement DBP
	3,000

	
	

	Totals
	460,000


D.1. Core Depository and Electronic Payment Services

	Pro-forma Pricing Matrix

	Based on Estimated 2010 Monthly Volume


	
	Estimated Monthly
	Unit
	Total

	Services
	Volume
	Price
	Price

	Core Depository:
	
	
	

	Demand Account Maintenance
	
	
	

	Sweep Account Maintenance
	
	
	

	Negative Ledger Fee – Occurrence
	
	
	

	Electronic and Other Debits
	
	
	

	Electronic and Other Credits
	
	
	

	Deposits Made
	2,103
	
	

	Checks Deposited – Remote Capture
	51,804
	
	

	Checks Deposited – Non-Local
	225,880
	
	

	Return Item Redeposit
	200
	
	

	Return Deposit Item Buyback
	
	
	

	Incoming Fedwire Transfer
	37
	
	

	Outgoing Fedwire Transfer – Freeform
	6
	
	

	Outgoing Fedwire – Phone Initiated
	
	
	

	Outgoing Fedwire – Manual – Repetitive
	64
	
	

	Wire – Book Transfer
	
	
	

	Incoming Wire Mail Advice
	1
	
	

	Drawdown Request Initiation
	
	
	

	Controlled Disbursement:
	
	
	

	Controlled Disbursement Funding Account
	
	
	

	Controlled Disbursement Maintenance
	
	
	

	Positive Pay Bank Match Maintenance
	Based on checks issued
	
	

	Checks Paid – Controlled Disbursement

**Refer to yearly volumes**
	
	
	

	Stop Payments
	106
	
	

	Reconciliation Processing – Full
	Based on checks issued
	
	

	CD-ROM Reports
	
	
	

	· CD Maintenance Charge
	
	
	


D.1. Core Depository and Electronic Payment Services Continued

	Pro-forma Pricing Matrix

	Based on Estimated 2010 Monthly Volume


	
	Estimated Monthly
	Unit
	Total

	Services
	Volume
	Price
	Price

	· CD Image Archive – Paid Checks
	Based on Checks Issued
	
	

	· CD Long-term Image Archive
	Based on Checks Issued
	
	

	Check Image Archive by Bank – Short Term
	
	
	

	Check Image Archive by Bank – Long Term
	
	
	

	On-line Check Inquiry – History
	
	
	

	Six Month Paid Item Report
	Based on Checks Paid
	
	

	CD Microfilm 
	Based on Checks Paid
	
	

	CD Blip Microfilm
	Based on Checks Paid
	
	

	CD Data Transmission
	Based on Checks Issued
	
	

	Electronic Payments:
	
	
	

	ACH Monthly Maintenance
	
	
	

	ACH File Transmission
	
	
	

	ACH Item Originated
	74,741
	
	

	ACH Originated – Debit Transactions
	23,698
	
	

	ACH Originated – Credit Transactions
	4,267
	
	

	ACH Deletion Items – Manuel Request
	
	
	

	ACH Reversal Manual
	
	
	

	ACH Transaction Reports
	
	
	

	ACH FTP TRNS
	72
	
	

	ACH Returned Items – Posted to Account
	208
	
	

	ACH Notification of Change
	91
	
	


Detail any additional costs associated with the core depository and electronic payment services requested in this RFP.
D.2. Lockbox Services

Pro-forma Pricing Matrix

Based on 2009 Average Monthly Volume

	Lockbox
	Volume
	Unit Price
	Total Price*

	Department of Motor Vehicles
	
	 
	 

	 
	Currently Wholesale or Retail
	Retail
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly Check Volume
	27,813
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly Deposits
	21
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly ACH Debits
	0
	 
	 

	 
	Number of Records/Forms Returned to the Agency
	multiple pages
	 
	 

	 
	Copies of Checks
	exception basis only
	 
	 

	 
	Other
	Forms delivered by courier 
	 
	 

	 
	Other
	
	 
	 

	Office of Vermont Health Access
	
	 
	 

	Lockbox 1
	Currently Wholesale or Retail
	Wholesale
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly Check Volume
	15
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly  Deposits
	13
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly ACH Debits
	0
	 
	 

	 
	Number of Records/Forms Returned to the Agency
	30
	 
	 

	 
	Photo Copy
	
	 
	 

	 
	Regular Item Processing
	15
	 
	 

	 
	Other
	 
	 
	 

	Department of Public Safety
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Currently Wholesale or Retail
	Wholesale
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly Check Volume
	821
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly Deposits
	21
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly ACH Debits
	0
	 
	 

	 
	Number of Records/Forms Returned to the Agency
	1,657
	 
	 

	 
	Copies of Checks
	0
	 
	 

	 
	Other
	
	 
	 

	 
	Other
	
	 
	 

	Department for Children & Families – Vermont Health Access
	
	 
	 

	 
	Currently Wholesale or Retail
	Retail
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly Check Volume
	25,572
	 
	 

	
	Estimated Monthly Coupons Processed
	25,635
	
	

	 
	Estimated Monthly Deposits
	21
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly ACH Debits
	
	 
	 

	 
	Number of Records/Forms Returned to the Agency
	Items Imaged
	 
	 

	 
	Copies of Checks
	
	 
	 

	 
	Other (Coupon and envelope printing)
	35,650
	 
	 

	 
	Other(Statement rendering and mailing)
	35,650
	 
	 

	Office of Child Support
	 
	 
	 

	
	Currently Wholesale or Retail
	Retail
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly Check Volume
	12,648
	 
	 

	
	Estimated Monthly Coupons Processed
	20,847
	
	

	 
	Estimated Monthly Deposits
	21
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly ACH Debits
	0
	 
	 

	 
	Number of Records/Forms Returned to the Agency
	Items Imaged
	 
	 

	 
	Copies of Checks
	
	 
	 

	 
	Other (Coupon and envelope printing)
	28,822 
	 
	 

	 
	Other(Statement rendering and mailing)
	19,845 
	 
	 

	Office of the State Treasurer - Retirement Services Division
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Currently Wholesale or Retail
	Retail
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly Check Volume
	970
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly Deposits
	62
	 
	 

	 
	Estimated Monthly ACH Debits
	0
	 
	 

	 
	Number of Records/Coupons Processed
	843
	 
	 

	 
	Copies of Checks
	Exception basis only
	 
	 

	 
	Other
	Manual entry as required
	 
	 

	 
	Other
	 
	 
	 

	*If a volume is not provided, please provide the unit price.

	**Documentation to be returned incorporates multiple pages.

	NOTE:  If the proposing financial institution/vendor is recommending a change in lockbox type (wholesale vs. retail) and this will result in a change in price, please specify in a separate spreadsheet using the above format.


Detail any additional costs associated with the lockbox services requested in this RFP.
D.3. Merchant Card Processing Services

Pro-forma Pricing Matrix

This portion of the Pricing Matrix is meant to allow vendors to address all costs of merchant card processing services.  Please ensure that all costs associated with providing merchant card processing services as described in this RFP are included.  Any fees not fully documented in the proposal will not be allowed during the course of the contract.

The state is seeking responses that recognize the unique nature of government transactions, i.e. lower fraud risk, need for lower transaction costs, etc.  The state is seeking responses that recognize volume discounts for all agencies based on total volume for the state as a whole.  Also, the state is seeking pricing parity between those agencies with low average dollar transaction and those with high average dollar transactions.  Please comment on your ability to accomplish this requirement.

	Service
	Unit
	Price per Unit

	Monthly service charge / Maintenance; specify terms for monthly charge, e.g. per agency, per merchant ID, etc.
	
	

	Transaction fees (Other than interchange):
	
	

	Processor transaction fees
	
	

	Acquirer fees
	
	

	Settlement institution fees
	
	

	Other (Specify)
	
	

	Authorization fees:
	
	

	Discover/Novus
	
	

	American Express
	
	

	Debit card transaction fees
	
	

	Reporting Fees; specify terms, i.e. prices are per month, per report, etc.
	
	

	Daily reporting
	
	

	Monthly reporting
	
	

	Annual reporting
	
	

	Data file
	
	

	Monthly report for State Treasurer
	
	

	Software
	
	

	Other (Specify)
	
	

	Help desk; specify terms
	
	

	Transaction authorization & processing software for personal computer application (Specify)
	
	

	Hardware:
	
	

	Terminals (Specify equipment)
	
	

	Printers (Specify equipment)
	
	

	Pin/Pad (Specify equipment)
	
	

	Terminal/Printer (Specify equipment)
	
	

	Keyboard swipe (Specify equipment)
	
	

	Other (Specify equipment)
	
	

	Other  (Specify equipment)
	
	

	Lease/rental equipment for pilot projects: (Specify)
	
	

	Equipment maintenance/repair 
	
	


Detail discounts available if transaction volumes or average ticket amounts reach specified levels.

Detail any additional costs associated with the merchant card services requested in this RFP.
